
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 9/6/2011 2:25:27 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Yee, Frances (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2)
Bee:
Subject: Re: CPUC 30-day MAOP Notification Report

Thanks,

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 02:10 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Cc: Yee, Frances <FSC2@pge.com>; Horner, Trina <TNHc@pge.com> 
Subject: FW: CPUC 30-day MAOP Notification Report

Michelle

Frances forwarded your question. Under the confidentiality protections of Section 583, it is 
Moss Landing,

Shilpa

415-973-3186

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 9:28 AM 
To: Yee, Frances
Subject: RE: CPUC 30-day MAOP Notification Report

Ms. Yee- please provide me with the name of the affected generator. Thank you,

Michelle Cooke

Interim Director, CPSD

SB GT&S 0037109
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From: Yee, Frances [mailto:FSC2@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 4:46 PM
To: Stepanian, Raffy; USRB
Cc: San Bruno Gas Safety
Subject: CPUC 30-day MAOP Notification Report

Dear Mr. Stepanian:

In accordance with General Order 112-E, Section 126.1, attached is a 30-day 
Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure (MAOP) Notification Report to increase the 
MAOP for Lines 300A and 300B outside the city of Hollister in San Benito County, 
California.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Regards,

y Compliance and Standards
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